
From: Philip Glasscock
To: Simon Truong
Subject: RE: Redevelopment of the IMAX Theatre, Darling Harbour (SSD 7388)
Date: Wednesday, 2 March 2016 4:57:23 PM

Hi Simon.
 
Natural Gas is available in the vicinity and may be able to supply this proposal.
 
Our policy is to supply all developments wherever possible, depending upon economic
viability.
 
In consideration of our shareholders’ interests and under NSW regulation, Jemena Gas
Networks (NSW) Ltd is required to ensure that any connection to the natural gas
distribution system is commercially viable and therefore must assess each request for
supply on an individual basis. 
 
Upon the provision of the final layout and load configurations for the development a full
economic evaluation can be undertaken to determine the availability of natural gas to the
site.
 
A contribution may be required to assist in the economic viability of the proposal.
 
To assist in the planning of supply to the development
 
 
• To enable a thorough assessment and economic evaluation to be undertaken we
would require an accurate breakdown of the total yield envisaged for the site and
hydraulic plans, including metering configuration once all approvals and zonings are
in place as well as location of meter required.
 
 
Regards,
 
 
 
Philip Glasscock
Network Development Manager NSW / ACT
Jemena
Level 14, 99 Walker Street, North Sydney, NSW
2060 
(02) 9867 7139 | 0439 073 741
philip.glasscock@jemena.com.au |
www.jemena.com.au
www.gonaturalgas.com.au
 
 
 
From: Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2016 2:52 PM
To: Philip Glasscock
Subject: RE: Redevelopment of the IMAX Theatre, Darling Harbour (SSD 7388)
 
Hi Phillip,

Can you please advise on the status of the below request for comments?

I note comments were due yesterday 29 February.

mailto:Philip.Glasscock@jemena.com.au
mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:philip.glasscock@jemena.com.au
http://www.jemena.com.au/
http://www.gonaturalgas.com.au/


Regards
 
Simon Truong
Senior Planner|Key Sites Assessments|Planning Services
NSW Department of Planning & Environment
Level 3, Room 313, 23-33 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
T +61 2 9228 6457  E simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au

 
 

From: Brendon Roberts 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2016 9:23 AM
To: philip.glasscock@jemena.com.au
Subject: Redevelopment of the IMAX Theatre, Darling Harbour (SSD 7388)
 
Dear Mr Glasscock
 
Please find attached a letter to Jemena Gas requesting comments on the above State significant
development application. The application, including the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS),
will be on public exhibition from Thursday 28 January 2016 to Monday 29 February 2016. I also
attach a copy of the advert for your information.
 
The documents are available to view on the Department’s website at
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=7388.
 
The letter and a CD (that includes all associated documents) has also been sent via post.
 
Please send any comments to me via email, and feel free to contact me should you have any
questions.
 
Kind Regards
 
Brendon Roberts
Senior Planning Officer - Key Site Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6422
 
 
Brendon Roberts
Senior Planning Officer - Key Site Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6422
 
*************************************************************** 
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This is a confidential message intended for the named recipient(s) only. The
contents herein are privileged to the sender and the use thereof is restricted to
the intended purpose. If you have received this e-mail in error, please do not
use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or relay on this email. If receipt is in error,
please advise the sender by reply email. Thank you. 
***************************************************************


